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TESTIMORY OF HORACE CHANRDLER DAVIS

Mr. Tavenyer. What is your name, please, sir?

Dr, Davis. Horaco Chandler Davis,

Mr. Tavexxer, When and wlhere were you born, Dr. Davis?

Dr. Davia. Ithaca, N, Y., August 12, 1926,

Mr. TaveNsER. What is your occupation or prefession ?

Dr, Davis, I teach mathematics at the Umversity of Michigun,

Mr. Tavenyer. Vill you tell the committee, please, what your
formal educational training has been in prepamtion for the practice
of sour ]?rofess:on?

r. Davig, I atiended Harvard University, I attended Harvard
College first from 1942 to I35 when X received the de of B. S
After  period of naval service I returned to graduate school at Har-
vard, receiving the Ph. D. egree in 1950,

Mr, TavenNen. When did you return to Haryvard for work on your
doctor'sdegree?

De. Davia. September 1046,

Mr. Tavesyer. Will you tell the committee, please, how you have
been employed in the teaching profescion since 1950, the {ime you
received your doctor’s degree?

Dr., Davis. Only since 1050,

Mr. Tavexxer. Has that entire employment been at the University
of Michigan?

r. Davis, Yes.

Mr. TavenNer. During the period of fime that yvou were at Har-
vard as an undergraduate, say between 1942 and 1943, were yon aware
of the existenco on the campus or in Cambridge of an ovganized group
of the Comiunixt Party made up ehicfly of memberg of the student
boily of Harvardf . . . .

Dr. Davis, Tlhat is a question concerning my political associations,
I belicve, and I witl refuse to answer all such questions before this
commitiee. . .

Mr, Tavenner. I suggest that the witness be directed to answer
the question.

Mr. Cragoy. The wilness isso divected.

Dr. Davis. I don't belicve I am under any legal compulsion to
answer that question. I believe that when you direct mo to answer
(glaoshon concerning my political beliefs or my political effiliations,
that it is entirelﬂ' without force, ¥You are a congressional committee,
and you can take no action which will infrings freedom of speech
or freedom of assembly, and I mointain that questions concerning my
politics under these circumstances do infringe my rights in that respect,

Mr. Scnierer. Do you consider the Communist Party to be a political
party, as we hold political parties in the United States, Doctor?

Dt Davis, Mr. Scherer, that js again a political question, You are
asking my evaluation of a political subject, and T am not going to
angwer that, cither. .

pltr. Scrueres. X am only asking you that beeause of what you just
said., .

Dr, Davis. I understand, but the same objection (n that question
applies as to the previous one becauss it is a question concerning my
beliof on a political question. I might point out that I have not
fnished stating my reasons for refusing to answer the question that
Representative Clardy directed me to answer.
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Mr. Crarpy, You had a long pause thiere. anul I am sure Congrress-
man Scherer thought you had concluded. T know I dild, and 1 was
about to ask you one myself. Proceed, if you want to say anything
more.

D, Davis, Thauk you. I wanted to oxplain in what roapeet T be-
liove that this question exceeds your authority, Tt seemss to me that
such a question infringes my freedtom of speech,  If infringes wy
freedom of speech beeanso it socks to ohlige me fo disenss niy palitieal
nciivifier nm'l my political opinions uwmler highly alinormal cireum.
stances, This is not the way you dizenss olitics for the pnrposes of
arriving at the trath, ‘Theso ave admormal civenstanees, ¥ ain under
oath whers T have to watch overy word, In additien, T think that it
infringes freedam of speech becanse it foeuses atlention in the evalua-
tion of political idens or of indivittunlz an liow close they ave to Con-
munist wdeas or Lo the Comunis! Party, and thereby fakes attention
off tho question of whether the iiteas are right aud 1he question of
the worth of the individuals, I lelieve that this stifles the type of
disenssion which is necessary in a stemoerney inorder that the people
may arrive nt the coneusions which niw in aceordanee with their will.

Fiually, I would claim that in addition lo these two respects it also
infringes the freedmn of gpeech of peoplte who are nat en the stand.
It infringes tha ficedom of speech of .everyone in that it acls ns n
threat—it implies a threat that if their opinions nre not such as to
meet with the favor of this comniftee, (hey may bo subjected to the
same sort of treatment that the witnesses taday ore heing snhjected
to, and in that respect it opens the way to stigmatization of paolitical
viawa swhich wonld lead the citizens to mnka political choice en the
basis of fear rtlier than an the hasisof reason.

Now, I would clnim thnt it is highly essentind to x demoeracy that
this focedom of political clioice be presevved; in fact, that this is the
freedom which the first amendment is designed to protect.  There-
fore I claim (hat this question iz improper inee it exceeds the author-
ity of Congress. It oversteps the boumls placed on Cangress by thoe
fir amendment. Therefore, T am under no compnlsion to answer,

Mr. Cranoy. At this juncture, Miss Reporter, will yout, if you can
lind it, o back and revead the question for s,

(The question was read by the reporter as foilows:

During tha perfod of {ime that you were at llarvard as an undergraduate, say
between 1942 and 1945, were you Aware of (he exlstence on the campna or [a
Cambrlige of an organizel geoup of the Communict Party mmade np chlefly of
members of the sludent bods of Harvard?)

Mr. Craror. Wilnese, I had that read back nfter you hart con-
clmleid a rather plrin, and I think understandable, statement of your

ition——-
po?ﬁr. Iavea. T had nat quite conelnded, by the way.

Mr. Craror, You paused again, and you fooled me, but I will aay
what T have to say now beeause T want to direct you to answer,
want. to point out to you that ‘you were only asked the question as to
whether or not you knew of the existence of the group, not whether
you were a member, not whether you took part in its activitice, so in
tho conclusion, if you have more to say, I hape you take that into ac.
count, and since you say you want lo weigh each word, I think I wonld
sugpest thnt yon proceed maybo jnst a little bit slower, so that you
won't misstats yoursslf.
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Dr. Davis. T woulil like to vepeat my reasons for feeling-—or not
vepeat, [ woukl like 1o stato my reasons for fecling that this (uestion is,
as 1 claimed it wa, a question concerning my politieal beliefs or assoei-
atiohs, Information in this regand, if 1 habit, wonld imply something
about my peditical knowledpge nidd aseociations, and 1 will vefuse to an-
swer ny questions of this nature.

My Craany, Witness, 1 interaupt you mgrain. You nre merely nsked
if you knew of (hs existence of the group,  Now, some of those gronps
have been very Hamboyant in flaunting the fact that they tlit{ﬁ exist,
and there ean Ba_certainty no odimn atteched to you to say thal you
kuew it.  1'robubly some of the most loyal citizens i that community,
if there was sl a gron)s there, weuld know it alse, It is not a gues-
tion of olium oy I:u't of adinm,

Dr. Daves, 1 refusel to answer the rpestion not beeanse it was adions
or (ho answer woull be odions, but Deeause it wits wquestion concerit-
iu;imy politieal betiefs or associntions,

MeoSeossen. [ think that is wheve you miss the point.  The Com.
munist Pty in 1his countey has been declred by the Supreme Court
af this hund ot to be o political party but a erimin] conspivees, anld
certainly we lve the vighe and the duty to ingnire as to the natore of
the aperation of that conspiravy in this cenntey. That is (he purpose
of the spuestions being us}(wl you, Doctor, so yonr whole premise is
wrong,  Youconusiderif tobea politieal pavty, when it is not a palitical
pardy. It ix a ceiminal conspivacy seeking to overthirow (his Govern-
meit by force mid violewwe, Now that Tins Ieen clearty establishil,
uned you, with all the degrees heliind your nmne, cortainly know that,
anid you with your record in Communist PPurly activities certainly
know ihat,

Dr. Daves, The question asked me— —-

My, Cranpy, IHave you tinished the recitation of your rensons why
you wero going to decling to unswerd

Dr, Davis. L would liko to acil u fosw more points if I may.

M. Crarpy. All vight, and then in the fulure if yon are going to
decline, withont repeating this, you may nierely say for the reasons
already advuneed.

Dr Davis, T wonlld like to explain that in sy epinion 1ot merely do
T have the rilulll to refuso to answer a question which has been im-
properly made, but that furthermoro it is highly desirablo for e to
1efuse to nnswer Guestions cohcerning my politics before this commit-
tec. If I werofo answer theseqquestions, I would bo contributing tothe
precedent thit everyono st on demand by this comimittee, state his
political position, his politicial nfliliutious, and therefore I would be
contributing to the procadent that lwopla's political activities nmst bo
juclgrecl in terma of their content,  "This, I think, doesinjury to the first
amendment, and thevefore my prefereitee not to answer is based on
desive not to opfmsc the hirst amendment to myself,

Mr. Craroy, Diovs that cenclide your statement of reasons?

Dr. Davis. Wilh respect to that question, yes,

My, Cranoy. Very well. Yo wers directed to answer as we went
along, I will repeat it now. and if yon desirs to decline again on the-
sama growds, yoit may so state, )

Dr, Davi. Certainly, if the question is improperly asked, T feel no-
compulsion to nnswer.
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Mr. Crarby, So you are ngain declining on the grounds already
advauced.

Dy, Davis. Yeg, on the geonunds of the bonads placed by the fist
muendnient to the Constilution,

Mr. Cranoy. Very well

Now, to carry on sometling that wis said by Congeossmny Seherer,
do Y corvectly understand tho gist of your nrgument to bo that any
elfort on the part of this conunittes to discover the true tacts with
respect Lo tho existence of Connntinist. arganizations nuywhare in this
Nution is agninst the Constitution, in fact prohibited by it, and tlat
o eng is under any compulsion t¢ rovealany facts whatover about thrt
conspimeyl  Is that tho gist of wlhat you s«{. 4

Dr, Davis. T discugsed questions a3 to y political beliefs aud asso-
cintions which you might \mt to me, including the one that yon dii put.
T enn't spoak aboul hypethetical questions thnt you haven't asked yet.

Me, Crarov, Well, T nsked you a guestion, aisd T will put it another
way : Is it yonr position liore todny, as was implicit in the question of
Congresanun Scherer, that the Comnnumist Party is no more nor less
than n political paviy mud that any guestion addeessed ta yon eoncern-
imiv that gronll)‘ s 1o o with your politival belief and fuith?

r. Davis. Tlhis guestion that yon nsked asks for wmy evaluation of
a political question. Therefore, yan are nsking me (n stule iy view
of this political question, and tho anse considerntions that you men-
tined! Defore npply.

Mr, Senreren, PPantan we. T ask that you diveet the wilness to
answer Your hast aprestion in the view of the answers lie has given.

Mr. Crarpy. Yeos, I think I shoukl.  You may, of conrss, hnve the
privilege of declining on the sawe pronmuds if you wisly, hut T diveet
yYou to answer.

e, Davis, Al 1 du declitie on the same gronnds,

Mr. Cranoy, Very welll But you missed the point, 1 wn afruid,
that I am trying to develop here. I want to ascertain whether you
aro of the honest belief, as far az your knowledge will permit you to
have any belief, that the Communist Patty is not n_eriminal von-
spivacy directsl ugainst this Government from ubroad.

Dr. Davis. You aie nsking e for & political jndgmeut, amil T iefuse
to answer on the basis that I gave previously,

Mr, Crarpy, Very well. Congressman Moulder, you had a question.

Mv. Moutper, I was going o ask him a mare direct question.
Would you believe in belonging to any organization deseribed by
Congressman Sclierer which would promote or be invelved i a con-
spiracy to overthvow the Government of the United States of America
Ly force or violence? )

Dr. Davis. I am opposed to violent revalution as g means of achiev.
i"‘% political chm&z@.

Mr, Mourorr. Of comrse I wuderstoml from your first statement
in response to the request of counsel, Mr. Tavenner, that your philose-
pliy or belief in the beginning—for an example, the Socialit Party
advanced many pringiples or_beliefs which were many years later
actopted by both the Denmocratic and the Republican Parties, sl that
was vour feeling about the Communist Party. Is that how I under-
stand you, that they had believed in certain principles which even-
tually contd or should be adopted in this conntry{ .

Dr. Davis. I didn't state my opinion of the Communist Party,
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Mr. Crarvy. In fuct you refused to diseoss the Communist Party,
as 1 wnderstand it. Am I not coriect in that?

Dr. Davis. That was exactly tlie point.

Mr, Cranoy. You won't talk aboul it—perviod. -

Dy, Davis, 1 won't talk about my political opinions with regard
to the Communist Party or other purties,

Mr, Cramoy, Awd you won't oven discuss with us whethier or not
the Conununist arty is a pelitical party instead of being a con-
spiracy ns I frankly regard it. .

Dr. Davis. That again i3 a veqsiest for n political judgment on my

part.

Mz, Movsper, Of comse in the beginning--may I interpose by say-
ing that maybe during the peried of timo in which tho question hias
lieen appliedd to, the Communst Parly wasn't at that period looked
upon as A \.vorld’ conspiracy. It liag onily been in recent years whon it
lias been discovered what its vreal purposo and inolives wero under a
totalitarinn system of government gs controllad by the Soviet Union.
Do f(m wish to distinguish between tho Conimunist Party movement
or the Communist ob'iccli\'o teday as of in prier years when you wers
v schoo) at Harvard . )

e, Davie, I aw not sure I uncerstand the ¢uestion, but it sounds
liken (\ll(‘sﬁoumking my political opinion.

Mr. Movsors. ‘That isall,

Mr. Craroy. Well, of course we have no intention or desire of
forcing you to answer anything. We hrve no power to do that, but X
think you wonld «erve your vwn hest interests if you fmnk‘y an-
swered the questions we have been trying to get you to answer, any!
that is s to whether {ou lt-pi:‘n'd the Colnnnist conspiracy as such
or whether you hienestly think today that it is no more nor less than
a political yarly, much as thie Democratic Party or Republican Party
orany of the otlier partiesmaybe, .

Dr. Davis. I appreciate your desire to guard my best interests;
howaver, for the reasons that I gave before, I will refuse to answer,

Mr. Crarpy. Well, we might sg well get to the meat of the coconut,
Mr. ‘Tavenncr, 'Will you proceed.

. My, Pavexnex, Dr. Davis, 1)'ou were in attendanve at JHarvard in
1050 in pursuaiice of your graduate sladdies?

Dr. Davis. That is correct.

Mr, Tavensen, The committee has received evidenve that (heve was
in éxistence during a part of that period, at least, a cell or group of
the Communist Party, an organized group of the Communist Party
among instructors at ftarvard, Did you engagee in any work of the
character of instructor dnring that period of time?

Dr. Davis. Was Lan instructor at Harvand ¢

Mr. TavenNeR. Yes.

Dr. Davis. I never held the rank of instructor at Ynrvard, I wasa
teaching fellow at ITarvard ju the year 1047-48, .

Mr, Tavenner. During tiat period were you aware of the existence
of n group of the Communist Party within the gradnate stucents or
instructors nt Harvard§ . » -,

Dr, Davis. This again is a question concerning my political associ-
ations, and I refuse to answer that for 1he same reasons as hefore. I
think it is an improper question.

Mr, Scurrrr. Does that include the fifth amendment 2
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Dr, Davis, My sasons for welusing to noswer 1 atnled Dofore,
fool thut. (ke FHO0 avnecdiient. 1 iovlevant,  Whether or not yoi are
trying to et e to lneoa witness agninst tayself is mot to (he palut.
boeansu L eluiin Uit the question i isproperly pit in the st place,

My, Seerran Phen yowave il redying oncthe 100 winenduent ¢

Br, v Now

My Senxien, A T wndersland ity yau disl aot wely on the 360
ameidiment i refising toanswer wll of the otfier spyestions which you
hive e fusid to nuswer £

By Daviag "Flhist i corvvel, May Seliover.

Me Pavesyews D Robert GQardn Paviso testified Teefoe (this ean.
niittee om Febvaney 20 of 1000 veganding o ninele eselier paviod at
Tavvard---it was 1038 and 1930 -~ -

M Croviy, May Ulsterject thees, Do yaons koo Dy Qolsa G
ham Davigt

U, Thaves, “Pleis scons to be woguestion coneerning iy fricisty nml
msoviales, Lo et @ oang o answer ooy questions i dhint semnd,
eithir.  Earlior thix merninge yow sabld, in canncetion witl the festi-
nwny of De. Nickewson, that you might vall {o the stnad peogde witls
whuit Tio had canversed, and £ feed 1hiat the yesibiliny it yon mipht
do this to peopls who 1 might know oy o t'n-lvrmi_nu whetlve 1 knew
Jrenple is 0 very steomg avgaasint for wp nof naningg their names.

My, Sk, Do you knaw Dr, Nickersont

Pre Daves, o godnge to explain my aunswer (o all sieeh questions,
if von like,

Me Sewener, 1oy Just inderrupting yon.

Me. Crawny, Lat lim finish Q. noswery, and then [ think yonr
l{llt\\‘“lill iz w very good one, und L will ask yon (o soswer it after you
finisl thiz one,

D Davie, Lanestill answoring the Best question, I the conanittee
i to discaver tha friewds and associntes of prople called up before
i conmitter and attacked by this comwitiee, ten 1 feel 1l tha
tendeney of this witl Le to ninke peopile avold associntion with nnyons
who mipht be attacked by this conanittee,

e (&lh\un\'. May Finterrupt yore do (el you thut the I, Divis
reforind to was not only nat attacked by this conmmittes, it tiint o
coopernted fully with the commillee, that he is nat new a memlier of
the Comnnist Party, and that ho hus already testified. Ho is not
someons who is yet to To calted as your answer would imply up to this
paitt.,

! Dr. Davis. Perhaps T shonld—-

Mr, Scurrer, JHe wns commetded by the comittee for his (esti-
mony.

Mr. Crawov. Yery much o, beeanse he gavve ns a preat denl of very
Lelpful information that has been put to use in legislative proposals
wa have lail before the ‘m\sout Congress.

Pr. Davia Apparently I liaven’t made clear my statement. T will
try, beginning over,

Mr. Crarov, Wel), I think you have, but I was merely correcting
twoof theimpressions you lind. .

Dr. Davis. My point is this: If wilnesees are to be compelled to
stale befure this committee wha their friends and rssociates nre under
circumsiances where thie witnesses themselves are purported to be par-
ticularly shocking people, in other words, in conneetion with wit-
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neees such o3 mysolf who refuse to answor svine of the commilleo’s
rquestions, thon o tendency will bey of conrse, Best, for propie (o diy-
like beiug tmedt bofoaw ths connittes in this way, aml secowd, for
them (o nvoid in the future wesocintion with anyaike who mighd per-
b b wilieas befope this connnitive sk sefiicn o noswer sune
aquestions,  This conslitutes delinite presaces on them to chinse only
vortnin friends, only these whe wun‘:l ho consperalive willy the cotis
mitiee o who wandd not e enlled,  "This typo of presape iy n restaic-
tion on i feoedem wnder the Mest mmemlment. (o hnve whaleser
nxsovintions thay plewse, and therofore L elnim that {lis question in
itwolf ix iiproper w4 the other une was, and [ woulld refuso to answor.,
In aeldition, i there is any inthnntion that {lin question concerned
my political afliliations, then it wonld bo even moere itppraper beenuko
it woull b & vielation of (he fivst nmendount in the mine way a8
mlier }mlilll‘ll] questions would, ‘That ix iy wslerstunding of thoe
3ili nf Righte. OF conese this would nat necessarily ll[!]lﬁ‘ if the
question wero ather than o question as to persand acquniniances or
nepiestion nuto \mliﬂml asxncintinns,

Ir. Craby. Wo liave been talking nhont a man wha is not o Con-
munist and who has cooperatod with the committee.

I nm gaing (o switch tho scone for just o mepent wnl nsk yon it
it isuol a fact (hat you were n friend of Gerbinrt Kicler,

Dr. Daves, § inlerstand this to bo a question of the same ort 09
proviously. Tt ia n question as to my pemsonnl asaciations, and |
nsstmo that in this case it would algo Ixy & question concerning my
Yﬂlilil‘nl axsoriniions; therefore, for both the resvons I guve hefore,

refuso toanswer,

Mr,'Craroy. Prococd.

Mr. ‘I'avexwen. Dr, Robert Gorhnm Davis te<tiflod nt some dength
bafora this commiltee rogarding the conduct of Communit Party
nflairs at Harvard tturing the period he wag acquainted with it, ho
linving been & momber of the {Imumnnisl. Party st Harvird, o
question of influenco upon the faculty membera npon the student
body wag diseursed by him. s toll the commitien that. at the time
ho was 8 member thore was no direct connection helween the facitlly
mombers nnd the sticdent body on tho subjoct of comiatmism for se-
curity rensons. Wo are very nnxious to invesiipato that situatinn
fully and as at Inte n period a8 pessible,  'We want to know fram you,
if yai have knowledgo of it, whether or not thero was any relation-
ship botween the fneulty members of the Camminist Parly and stu-
dent beuly members of the Communist Parly at Harvard and what
influences were brought to bear by ene group upon the other,

Mr, Crarny. And in extension of what tho counsel has said, wo
have before us for considertlion now~-speaking of the commitice—
soma proposed legislative propnsals. Thig answer, if you will clicoss
to givo it, will be information the committco enn nse to very ool
effect.

Now proceed. .

Dir. Davie. Insofar as the question asks for my knowledge of poli-
tical events, I must refuse to anawer it on the same basis as the previ-
oug question.  However, it perhaps implies a question ag ¢n improper
practices in tho conduet af classes or of relations between faculty and
students at arvard, aud as such it is perhaps a proper question.

48561 —84—~—pt. 6——05
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1 will zay that durintx tho pericd that I was at Inevard I found the
Insiruction there and the conduet of {ho faculty thoro to be of tho
hlﬁhoﬁlgunlily. .

fr. ‘Tavexxeg, 1 had no intoution of usking anything about the
character of inglruetion, Lo

13, Davis, 1 mn sorry, 1 thought this did tofer to (e chavacter
of the instruction, .

My, Tavenxem., Noj absolutely not as to the character of instrae.
tion, 1 atn hot going into the clnssroont, I haven't been in (he elaes-
voun 1 am i Communist Party organizations; tint is whot I am
cantining my qucetion to. Now will you auswer it, please, in the light
of that statement { .

Mr. Cranny. Maybe sun liel betier vephivaso ity Mr, ‘Lavenner, so
theve will be no confision,

M, 'Tavenser. My question ig, bused upon evidence that tie com-
mittee has received, whether or not thers Wwas any talationship between
faculty mebers of the Commwnist Party, sich ns {ustrictors, and
stident. bucky nembers of the Communist i’nrly. ih n way in whicly
one gn'mp would have any inflnenco over the activitlies of thn other

ron]
& I)rl. Davis. This is & question of tho same suet as the provious ones,
rid T refuse to answer,

Mr, Pavessen §oam teying to restate the question,  As a matter
uf faet, weren't you in a position to kuow the answer te that question

Dr, Davie. Vhis is again the same sort of quextion, and 1 refuse to
answer it for the same reasons,

fr. Tavexxes. Were you not a member of the Wendell Phillips
Club of the Communist l'urti‘ in Cambridge, made up chictly of
membersof the student body st arvard ¢ :

D, Davis, T s not going to answer that for the same reason as
before, and 1 think for an additional reason: An inquiry of this sort
as to my association with a group which hag been under such attack
or in fact, as to iy personal association with any such grou), carries
in this committee heaving an implication that certain answera would
be reprohensible, This, I elaim, infringes my freedoin of speech in
addition to the infringements that I discussed before in conmection
with any political question,

My, Crarpy, May 1 point ont to you, witness, this one very impor-
tant fact: Unless yoit have been associated with some gronp that you,
yourself, as s’ou dfino it, regard as reprehensible, a truthful, honest
answer can do nothing cther than serve your own boest interests. I
the gronp was of a subversive charecter, if the group was reprehengible
in sonte way or other, it is, of course, conceivable that a truthful
answer that yoit know something about them or thet yon associated
with them or that you did something in cannection with them, con-
ceivably might do something to you. Dut you are being given here
today—the first timo you have been confronted with any of these
questions, becanse wo have said nothing to the public, to the preas,
or to anyone else until you taok this stand—yau are being given today
a full, freo, fair opportunity to say to the public and to this committeo
snd to the Congress whether or not you have had any associations
whatsoever, remoto or otherwise, with a_conspiracy whose avowed
purpese is the destruction of the freedom that we enjoy, and your con-
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tinued rofueal, prnliu;f the Communist Party line—anil it is nothing
olse, becanso wa linve Tiad it from witness afier witness--will do yon
ill, el ¥ think yon onught to reconsider your positivn durving tle
noon limuw—because wo aro going to ndjunrn within the next about 7
miiniles--and como buek anct tell us all that yon know, if you do
know anything. 1f you do not, a frank, honest, answer that you do
not, instead uf'nll of 1hig Jengthy diseussion about something that is
entirely irrelevant in the opinion of the Chair, if you will do that, you
will sarve yonur mwn best interests.  Now, 1 wn interjecting that so
o will udeastand that o)l we nro kecking are fuels, and we are not
mterwated in yonr puolitical beliels, your political faith, if you lavo
any. Weo nrg nut interesterd in anyiling clse oxeept in uheovering all
of the tentacles of the Connmist eanspiracy, and if yau can aid vy,
rou ean tel] us what yon know. I you cannot, you ean deny nny
Inm\'lmlgn instead of retreating hehind the first amendient as yon
IRve.

Will you procecd, Mv. Tavenner,

Dr, Davia, I that was & question, T wouldl Jike to answer it.

Mr, Cranpy. It is not a question. I am meroly imploring you to
reconsider what I think is an ill-advised decision on your part fo take
8 stand that will do you n disservico, '

Proceed, Mr. Tavenner.

Mr, Tavexser, Dr, Wendell Hinkle Finry, from Harvarnd, was also
a witness beforo this committes. On hia first appeatance before the
cominitteo he refused to nnswer any material questions relating to the
orerntlon of the Communlst Party or|ganizunon within the faculty at
Hnrvard, but he came back voluniartly several weeks Inter and stated
to tha committco that he was not then a member of the Communist
Party and had not been a member since 1048,

Mr. Craroy. I think you were wrong as to the date, T think T
managed to back him ug on the calender for about a year and a half
or 2 years, and I think he established a March 31, 1952, or 1051 date.

i{ memory may bo {n error, but it didn' go very far back.
Ir. Tavenner. T believe you are correct, Do you know in what
degnrlmont Dr. Furty trught at Harvard §
fr. Mourozr, Let mo ask the witness, do you know Dr. Furry?

Dr, Davis. That question I am sure I should not answer on the
grounds that T gave meously. It is g question concerning my per-
sonal associations. 1 wag wondering what I should say to the ques-
tion Mr, Tavenner asked.

Mr, Scniprren. You have refused to answer the question as to whether
or not you know Dr, Furry, and you are not declining to answer or not
refusing to answer that question on the basis of the fifth amendment,
Iunndei-)stamd.'r1 :

r, Davia. The question involved Dr. Furry?

Mr, Scurnen. Ygs. .

Dr. Davis, That is corvect. . My grounds are not those. T do hnve,
and I do not wan€ to relinquish, the right to refuse to be & witness
sgainst myself. Howover, that is not necessarily pertinent on this
question because this qimshon is improper from the outset.

. Mr. Movroer., May T ask: Were you a student at Harvard at any
time while he wasinstructor or teacher there?

Dr, Davis. When was he a professor or teacher there!

Mr. MouLorr, During that period-—
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Mr, Cranny, Do you know when hio was professor or teacher theret
Dr, Davis. I nm uncertnln what my auswor should be to that for

f | —

Mr, Crawny. Take yourtime,

Dr, Davia, Thank you. 1 beliove I ean answer that, T don't be.
llovo that it does concern my personal nssociations. I know what de-
pacbinent ho was in, yes, and I don't know exactly which years he
was teaching there, no.

M, Crarpy, And you therefore, am I to understand, did not know
him pemonallii

Dr, Davis, X would rofuse to answer that on the same basis aa before.

[r, Tavenxer, What was the department in which he waa a
teacher !

Dr, Davie, Physics,

Mr, Tavenner. Did you take any coursss undor lifint

Dr, Davia, Yea,

Mr. Tavenner., What were the courseei and what yearst

Dr. Davts, The years, I beliove-=I beliove in the Tall semoster, 1946,
g les 40-A. On the aprir;%‘senmster, 1047, physica 40-13, and in the

Il semester, 1947 thsucs C. s

Mu, Tavexxen, Were you awnre of any Comniunist Party activities
on his part during that period of timot

Dr. Davis, That is a question of a similar naturo to thosa which
I rofused to answer before, and I would further refuso to answer on
tho grounds that it might bo specifically an infringoment on his right
of freedom of speoch, . ,

Mr, Crarov, Perlmixs ¥ should tell you that under famitiar court
decisions you are entitled to invoke your constitutional ebjections only
as t!w{)npply to you and not on behalf of anyone ¢lse,

Dr. Davis. Thank you. . .

My, Moutorr. May I ask, how far do you think one's ]anilcgo of
frecdom of speech should extend? I mean, do you think it should
extend so far a3 to advocato the overthrow of the United States Gov-
enl:mont by force or violence, for one exampe, is one question I would
ask.

Dr. Davis, In other wards, do I think that Congress is exceeding
fts powers if it nbridges the right to make a statement favoring the
overthrow of the Qovernment by force and violence, is that the ques-
tion youare askm@l

Mr. Movrper. Yes. I say: Do you think any person in this coun-
try, whether he be an  American citizen or not, has the privilege of
freedom of speech to the extent of advocating and teaching the over-
throw of our Government by foree and violence!

Dr. Davis. Mr, Moulder, I have hnd to answer a fow questions about
my political opinious in order to explain my reasons for nol auswer.
inq2 ut I otherwise am refusing to answer questions concerning my
political opiniong, and it seems to mo this is'a question of that sort,
so that X should yefuss to answer that, too.

Mr. Mooroer. Do you feel that one, as a professar or even in any
other vocation or profession, should Lave the freedom of speech to
the extent of advocating disloyalty to our Government ¥

Dr, Dawis. That sounds to me agnin like a request for a political
judgment.
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Mr. Craroy, Thehearing will be recessed until 1; 30,
Thereupon, at 12 noon, the hearing wos recessed, to reconvens at
1:30 p. m. of the samo day.)

AFTERNOON RERSION

(At the hour of 1:30 p, m, of tho same day, the proceedings were
resumed, Reprosentativea it Clardy (acting chnirman), Gordon H.
Scherer, and Morgan M. Moulder being present.)

Mr, CLaroy, Tho committeo will Eo in session, Will the witness
resiimwe thostand. Proceed.

Mr. Tavenner. Dr, Davis, were yon awaro of whether or not pro-
fossors from the Mussachusotis Institute of Teclinology took part in
ﬁommu‘lll;st Party activitics along with groups of Communists at

arvar

TESTIMORY OF HORACE CHANDLER DAVIS—Resumed

Dr. Davis, Y again rofuso to nnswer on the bagis that this guestion
refors to my political associations,

Mr. Tavenngr. Were you acquainted with Dr, Dirk Strik?

Dr. Davis, ‘Chis question, like others you havo asked, refers to my
porsonnl associations, and I refuse to answenr that, too,

My, Scurken, Who wos Dirk Struike?

Mr. Tavenngr, Dr, Dirk Struik was a member of the Department
of Matliematics at Mnssachusetta Instilute of Teclinology.

b Bll‘li Craroy, Ho has appeared beforo this committee some time
ac

Mr, Tavenner, Yes, and rofused to nnswer questions relating to
Communist Paxty activities, relying upon the fifth amendment.

Mr. Crarpy. He has, however, been identified by a number of ather
witnesses who appeared before us as a member of a { Communist] cell,

Mv, Tavenner. Thatistrue.

Dr. Dayis, thers has como ta the attention of the committes a pam-
phlet entitled “Operation Mind," which swas disseminated at the time
tha Committes on Un-American Activities arrived in Detroit for its
hearing in 1062, This pamphlet ealla upon all ﬁroups to opposs the
committea’s presencs in thy area of Detroit, 1 have it before me; I
sea that thero is n notation on it stating, "“distributed by Unijversity
of Michigan Council of the Arts, Sciences, and Professions, and the
Civil Liberties Committce of the University of Michigan.”” Were you
& member of either of thoso two organizations at the timo that that
pamphlet wes disseminated §

Dr, Davis. X am mrr‘\; you ave o distressed by this opposition.

Mr, Crarpy, Ididn’t hear what you gaid.

_tpr. Dawig. I said I am sorry you are so concerned anbout this oppo-
sition.

Mr. Cragpy, What makes yon think we nre concernedi Wo are
morely secking to get facts, and if you had anything to do with it,
you should not hesitate nt all to tell us. Don't try to lecture the com-
m:tteeﬂwlease. ) . )

, Dr. Davia. And this question is a question ngain about my associa-
tion or lack of association with groups which as deseribed are cer-
taifnly]political, and this certainly therefore comes under my previous
rerusal.
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Mo, 'Pavennrs, Wora Yo aol the tieasuter of the Aun Atbor chap.
for of the Arie, Relenres and Professions at tho Gime of the dlsseniita.
Uit of that diwmment t

D Davis, "t B9 exnctly e ratdo 1y of guestion, and I vefuse
(o answer npain,

M Coanoy, 1 diveet that you answer thaguestfon,

B, Dasta, T orefuise (o gitswer on (ho satiw bosis os bofore, I eay
that youy divectton thint Lanswer iz withont fusce.

My, Cowby, o yon eonceive that thers {s something abont that
sigantzalion (hat i subversive by nnturaet

e Davis, 1 eoneeive that there may by smlwllliu;i nhout that or-
mizatlon which ts polltlenl i nature, and T etnfin that your guea-
tong ne they perlain i my plitlenl netivithes exeeed your conctitu-
tonal mthority, 1wt nef refusing 1o snswer exclusively an e
gronnds that e wight be Wame sttached 1o o for g cobesd an-
svers £ am tefusiig (o auswer on the basis that you am exceeding your
authority i asking the :}um fow, ad T ny extteniely concvrund to
defend the demovrntie rights which wo enjoy n this comitey, of which
you spwoka this morning, and i e with st defense 1 must ¢hidlengo
you, and 1 believa you have heen averstepping yolir mdhorlty ne'a
Toversment vllleer,

Me. Seuerer, Yon are not vefasing ta answer the gquestion with
refervnes (o this pamphiet on the groundas of the Afdy wmendnent
tlen, ave you ¢

De Davia, No, Tamnot, T answering——

Mr. Senerer. You ane nof invoking the fHO nusendinent #

D Davia 1 am avsswering on the provious geomsls,  0F tle qites.
tion prertaing o the pamphlel, theve i diditiona) season for vefuslng
tn answer, namely the provision that Cm?xm« abalt not restrivt fren.
dont ot the prosy, becanse 1 beliove that Greedom of (he prors Tivplica
the freedom 1o Fasite wrltten matevinl nml o ehicwdato written niate-
rial and tatvad written wmaterial withow intimidation,

Mr, Scnearr, Yes, but by this pamphlel you seek to prevent the
right of a conmnittee to meet inthe State of Micligan.

I Davia, 1heg your pandont

Mr, Seneper. You seek to pwevent (his conmublien mwlinﬁ in the
State of Michigan, Yon wounld do’wi\'n thiz committee of e very
thing that you gy yon want protected

Mr. Crarny. Yog, you want frvespeeeh foroverybady, )

Mre, Scierrr. Bud vou dan't want five speech for this eammittee.
Mr. Cranoy, You want feve spocch anly for everybody whn ngrees
with you, and you Jdo not like Ruyone's viewpoint other than yours
expressed, if T anderstand your “Opweration Mind” pamphtet and your
attitude here today,

Dr. Davis, Thig iz a questiont

Mr. Crarnr. T am telling you the facie, sir.  Tsn't the reason tlhiat
you are refusing to answer (his question or say anything abont it

nse of its Communist origin, inspimtion, and divectiont

Dr. Pavta Isthisaquestion alzot

Mr. CLarnr. Yog, sir. T you don’t understand questions, then that
line of degrees that you have has misled mo terribly. Now, ean you
anewer it

Dr. Davra. Onee before when T thought you were asking mo a ques-
fion, you weren't.
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Me. Crarny, Rend the guestion, Miss Repufer,

{'Thesmestion waa rencd by tha teporter ns fnllows:

Ian't 1le rearan [had Yan are eeMalnig to anawer Bile raestton or eny npsihing
atwut It hecanve of (n Cantngnist erlgtr, (heplallion, rud directinn?

Mr. Cranny, Jan'c thint the fact 1

Dr. Davas, The auswer to that guestion is thn same ne (e answers
1 have given provioualy io questions alamt my politicrl beliefs or
oiindiong,

Mo, Cranoy, Procecd, M, Favenner.

Mv, Henenes, Jusk s ninte,  Worew't your tho author of that
pamphiel T

D, Daven. "Il is sgain a question coteerning ny—

Mr, Senenen. T eliould ey it is.

D Davis, ‘Ehis g noquuestint eonceriing what politienl activitiex T
engageed 10 aml conceruing whal words [ weote, and [ therefore elnim
ihat that is nu improper question, both beeansn it violates frecdon of
politicnl eliolre—s—

Mr. Cranvy, IT Rutlyard l(i{uling-—

Di. Pavin, Also feeetdom of this press,

M. Crauby {contimuing). Shunahl I nsked i ho was author of a
givers articls or hook, de yon think he wenld be axlingued ta acknowl.
clgo it? Meew't yorr i offect saying, *I am axhated to dmit that £
woi theauthor of the artiels inguestion®

De. Davig, [ am not mying fiow atl 1 will not say that I am
ashwned of any political aclivitiea T havo eugn,;ql in or any pelitical
opinivyg thet I Lield.  1f 1 mn convineed iy politicad ideas nee wrong,
naturally I will eliango Hiemn, so what need to be asliamed of thran,
ant I eanbo convineed enly by reason snd fnels,

Mr Cransy, Do you have nny fmuiiinril%( nt all swith the doenment
nlisul which Congrerstian Scherer aml Mr. Taveaner ingquired?

D Davis, "Tlon iy o question, 1 lelieve, shicl concerns my peditical
nflilintious nnet activities, aned it also concerns what 1 read, and I will
not nhawer questions of (it nature. .

Mt. Seneur. Mro Chairman, 1 ask that yon direet. the witness o
answer tho question, whether or not lio was the autlior of the pamphlet
in question, .

Mr, Crauny, I xodireet, wilnoess,

Dr, Davis, 1 will itot nugwer beeauro T assert that it is an improper

westio,
b Mr. Scnenea,. And yorirare not relying on the fifth amendment 1

r, Davia. ‘T'hat is correct.

M, Scaeark, The wituess i9 obvioualy in contempt of the Congress
of the United States,

Mr, Cranvy, There is no doubt abont thnt.  He has been in eantempt
all day here, It ¥ think on this last gueation that it should be made
perfectly clear to hin that wa are inguiring abont semrthing on which
wo invo positlve knowledgn of your direct connection, aned yonr refnaal
to answer something that is public knowledga cannot in anyway in.
criminnts you, You hnven't raised that objection,

Dr, Davis. T have not.

Mr. Cranny, It cortainly is not an invasion of any of the rights
under any other amendment to merely inquire whether you are the
author, proud or not as you may be, of what you have done. If you
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arw aslunuedt of ity you ean change yowr mind aned 109E ur you yepudiated
T intory bub wo ne sot aven aaklng you to do thaty to nierely acknowl-
«Iﬁn that you dlid it

(. Renen, A avticls whivh seekn to et ilot (e ke of the
Congarosm of 1hs United States,

e, Daven, T would deng thst 1 am in contampt of Congres. [ am
aluomptiuu 1o cooperate with tho uvernment 16 i lifglst pussilds
Aopren =~

Klr. Cranny, By not ankwering qicatlong ¥

I Davia, T odalongling (e comlttes wlon 1 bolieve that i ix
l\\‘i‘l‘ﬁtt&\pillﬂ Ul Bonnds alowed 1t by (e Constitntion,

A Seurgee. An 1 overstepping e bounds whon 1wk you alwut
ane connietions with ﬂvrlmr% Binlor, A ke whio dlwl the Uit
tatos Lo avald lmhmutiun and whe i1 now the Teader of tlw Con-

.l‘ilmn fxl\m[l in Clerinany in the xons oveupiesd aml govornal by Sovied
R

U Dravi,. Yo s ggraian askingg wie nlout iy personal associntion,
and 1 olatm that infornntion ad to my persound=-«--

M Seweren, Porronal asaintion as to wconspiraey, you say that is
owwlx\ll;pu\g our boundat .

v Pavan, BHd you wsk we whether | was conupiring?

My, Svikwer, No, whetfier yon know hin,

Dy Davese You asked e whathor U Rnew hin, That e o guention
&4 Loy porsunal asocindimng aml I refuso to nsiver,

Al Sopewer, When did yon fagg hoar om im ¥

D, Davia 1 think that is the sate sovl of question,

Mu, Sonwnxe, Have you heavd feom B stnee e beft 1y countey ¢

Dy, Daviz, Again tho saime answer,

AMw, Senener, You swe not inveking the ffth amendment o the
gestion

br, Navia, No

My, Crarny, Are yon acquainted with and do you know I'resishent
Harlan Flatehor of the Uhiiversity of Michigant

Deo Davey That is again the sane sort of question, T roluss (o
anzwor for the 2ame roason,

Mr. Cravny. Please, wo must ingist there bo ne demonsteation, oitlier
way, of appraval or disapproval, . ,

Now abviously yon are uot vaising the fiftls smendment. in connee-
tion with my question,

Dr, Davis, With neither of thew,

Mr, Crarvy, Would you refuse to anawer any question of this com-
mittee with wepect to your knowing nuyone, inclnding menbers of
thestaff ovthiscommitfee !

Dr. Davis, If there wos au implication that thew wns anything
dwmproper in iy knowing thoe person, o if thie question was ssked other
than as a question rvavding wy personnl psuciations, I don't kuow.
The questions that you have asked me sonnded fo e like questions
abiout my Jersonil Rasoviations or abowt my patitical associations, and
T wonld elain that yon are overstepping yonr rights when you insist
onmy anzwering them, .

Mr. Crarny. Asking you about your acgusintance with ’rosident
Natcher then is invading yonr lield of freedown of speech or something
of that kimi?

Dr. Davis, Yes, Tt we give You an example to show yon how,
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Mp, Crawor. No, yoa don't have to glve me niexmnple,  You Liave
nada i peelectly platn, Proceed, Me ‘Paveuer, et ug ko this
ay ulu|n't s wo enaly becaie 1 don't 1hiuk any motul puepose will bo
porvedd,

M, Tavensen, I Juwvn o good many ¢qigetionn T swonld like to ek
the wilinw,

M Coamy, 1 hinve o ot T swonldd ke fos ank Wiy but | don’ enro
tocuenmlasy thy record with thinaovt of thing.

Mu, Pavensen D, Daving ba'c it o fuet that tha Univemity of
Miclilﬁlm Couniell of Do Aris, Seieuces, aid Profersiony and (o Civll
Lilkrtios Connitteo of the Univemity of Michigan hnd nething to do
with the disteibution of s docientd

ey Davin T won't nnewerhint tor s snme senson,

Mp Pavesaen Ten't 1L a fuet Qat ey Lol 1ot spproved nl nny
tim o Oae feinnuco of (e dosingent.

D, Davin, L owill nat jnswer that question far (he mune resaon,

MePaveshen It it a Gt that mn Fedwaney 20, 1152, yon placed
nis ovcher with (e Eedwavds Taiter Co, 711 Nl Unidversity, Aun
Arbuny, Mich, for tho Fl'inliuu of thiv papmphdet, nnd 1hat you ordered
'I,INNh'u!almulltcml.o &1121 .

e Davas, ‘Flint guestions i iimprogery just od e other are,

M Cranoye Ave yun vebising o ntimwert

Dy, Davea, Yow,

M Cramwy, Ty your own protection, [ sugged yon slionkd say
thiet, B yort are refusiing o anmwer, eentse e kil of snswor you gavo
will wiTord you pof even w sptithgen of o legal g on which te
sinnel i e event of weontempt sitatinn,

D, Davin, Thauk you, Me Clnpdy.

Mr.!'l'.wmm'.u. Ien't it n fnel 1lint you wre the auther of that Jecu.
ent

Do, Davis, T thonght 3 hiad alrendy rofured 10 snswer 1hat.

Mr Tavessei. ot it o

M. Scursey, Wait o nainte. Tet us not Jot him get by with that,
I wrk you (o divect (e witness {o answer (hat question,

My Crawov, Younroso direcled,

e Davis, T eefuse (o auswor thal guestion on the grouds that it
iz An improper one.

Mr, Tavexyen, Didi't the cemposifion of that document, it .
anee, and dissetnination, result from a mwlinf that woar lekl on
Felwunry 4, 1052, in the home of Belly Enfield?

Dr. Davis, T veluse to asswer that question for the same reason,

My Pavesyen. Isn't it o fact that vau anl several utlher membere of
the Comnumist Party, Inchuting Fal Shaffer and EAavrence K. North.
woend, expecling that members of the Combumist Pavty fromm Ann
Avbor woulid bo subpenaed before thie heating eontemplafed to be con.
tlieted in Detroit in 1052, met and haed connse] there to ndvise and
digenss with you sud your group what attitude should be taken in the
event any of the members of the Communist Party from Ann Arbor
were valled as witisesees beforo the committee?

Dr, Davia. 'This i a rather elaborate question, hut it seems ejear
that it vetates to my politiea? activities, and neeordingly T refuse to
answer,

M, Sexteres. It might relato to auhornation f perjury, that might.
That doesn’t deal with political petivities, sir,

48801—81—p}. 6——6
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De TJavia. Arg you charging me with subornation of perjuryt

Mr. Sonrhee, %}lst sald It might deat with suboriatlon o I]mrjmy,
sitieh a questlon.  You might properly Inveke the fifth nmendinent fo
that question, 1 can seo that, .

M. Crarny. Yoiul ave not fnvoking the fifth anemdment, though,
ax I understand i,

Dr. Davia, 'Fhat 1 corivet,

My, Tavenser, Was it ot as a result of tint conforence that you
lv'(\ﬁnn work on the preprration of this pamphiet for tle direet purposo
of impeding the commmiites in the Investigation in whicli it was then

engagoed

glr. Davis. T vefuse to nuswer on e same bryis as hefosw,

Mr. Seneaer, Yon mean snppress the activity of thka committee?

My, Tavexgek, Not auppress, bnt to interfere witl the ernduct of
the hearings by the pamphilet whiel you oviginated and distributod,

Me. Scnerer, They want freedom of speech for-—~

Mr, Tavensrr, 1 am not cevtain wlethor tho witness hinr mswered
the question,

Mr, (haroy, No, he hasnt, .

D Daviz, ¥ didn't know it was a cuestion, Tam sorey, ¥ thought
ft was an assortion,

Mr. Tavevner. Will you read tha question, please.

{'The question and answer wns read Ly the veparter ok follows:)

Wes bt not as & reavit of that conference that ¥yt bogan work on the yrepara.
1lon of \he pamphlet for the dlrect purpose of lupeding the commlittee tn (he
1nxestigaiion In which It was then engaged?

Answer, ! refuse to anawer on Lhe same baate aw before,

Mr. Tavenxer, Fohas answered the question,

Mr. Craroy, " You rephirased it, and I wiil now direct him to answer
it, becquso Tthink it is important.

Dr, Davia, 1&till rofusoto anawer for the sanio reason,

Mr, Crarovy, Proceed,

Mr. Tavenxer, I noto near the end of the article or the pamphiot a
statentent:

Here 18 what you cen do to prevent thought conteol in America,

Did you read tho reporta of the Committes on Un-Americnn Activl.
ties; that i, ths results of hearings which had been condueted by it in
order to come to the conclusion fou reached in this psm;]ﬂtlett

Dr. Davie, This question implies the provious one o clearly I must
refuse to answor it for the zamo reasons,

Me. Tavannes, I am wondering if you at any time did read hear-
ings conducted by the Committec on Un-American Activitics, par-
ticularly in the fleld of entertainment, with special referonce to coms
munism in the moving picture industey t

Dr. Davis. It seems possible ta mo that this question ngain 13 one
concerning what I have read and thonglht polilwall(, but I will ga
that I havo tsken pains to sequaint myself before tes ifyinﬁ hero wit
m riizh(s befors tha committes and to give careful consideration to
what I beliore my riﬁ?tstobe. . ]

Mr, Tavexner, Did you acquaint yourself with the plan of the
Communist Party and what the Communist Party did to stifle free.
dom of thought and freedom of expression among the writers in the
moving picture industry.
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Dt Davii, It seema to e that thero i n groat deal of opinion im-
slied i Hlinl guestion, and 1 eertainly min not golng to nnswer it for
hat ornon, 59 1 ux{)lnuml praviousty,

Mr. Tavennen, Ditk yan read tho testimony of Budd Schuthoerg?

Dr. Davis, T sappose that is r aguestion that I shoulil answery yo
No, [didd nunt rendd the testimony of Budd Schulbovg,

K Cavennes, Youdid gob (uks th g Lo e puive frem the work
of the Committeo on Un-Ameviean Activities tho extent of thought
t'(llllll'u] exereised hy Communist Party over ita own el alid

ol

Dr. Davis, I have taken pains (o infori myself on all important
wlitical issis, T will nol discurs with {he committes what conelisions

veachiedd or wlink methods I used to infiurin myself,

Mr"Pavensese, Did yun inform yonsell from Conmnnist Party
sources instend of from sworn testimony bofore the Committea on
Un-Awmerivan Activitieu!

Da. Davie, 1n other words, huve I read material jrued by Com-
rluulli.x-! sourees, [ orefuso to answer thit on the sune bakis ux provi-
ously.

Mr. Pavenyen st it a fnct that this document whivh you alleg-
wlly composed and disseminnted was inlended s a defensy of the
Commmist Parvty,

Dr. Davis, ‘I'hat question nlso oxceeds your congressional wuthority,
and I rofuso to answor,

Mr, Ctamy, Wilnees, we have had & number of very prominent
peoplo beforo us, A week bofore last and Inest week in Detroit wo had
soiseone in particulary 1 remember, who became disitlusioned with the
Communist Party, when that witness discovered that in the field of
scionce Ln whicli this person was employed, the Communist Party was
nttempting to lay down by governinental tlecrce what tho acientista
sliould think. Now that has been gliown to bo the Cominunist FParty
Jine in overy fleld, including that of education. Is it not in your
mind that you should nssist your Government in every way you can
in bringing out any knowledge that you may have about that opera-
tlon and that method that the Comnunist ’arty usea in your own

Dr. Davia. Areyou asking ms whether-—~—

Mr, Craroy. 1 min asking you, shouldn't you cooperate with us and
to}l us if you have any knawledge abant the Communist Party oper-
ations, what you do know, becauss of the oppressive effect of ke
directives of that party on thie very thing you are pretending to
defend, that is, freedom of thought end freedom of speech.

Dr. Davis. As I have explained to you hefore, my responsea here
today are dictated by my dosire to defend the freeitom of political
choico, tho freedom of decision, and I might add also my desirs to
dofend the freadom of clioico in any field of thought. As a teacher,
of course, I am not in favor of the accepting by teachers of directives
which thoy are_ unable to challenge, either from the Comninists or
from tliia committeo or from anyone else,

Mr. Tavenxer. Don't you know as a matter of fact that the Com.
munista operate precisely contrary to what you state is the principle
that you belisva should prevail §

Dr, Davie. Mr. Clardy, again you are acking me a question of my
political judgment on a political issue,
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Mr. Cranoy, Yos; and you as n gooit Awnerican citizen ought to have
informed yonrself sinco you hava beon educated inrgely nt (le expenso
of tho taxpayers of 11iis cauntry—you should be happy to (ol us
that you do kuow aud understnind that tha Communists do pslot the
dostriiction of the very thing that you ave secking to dofol.  Your
unwillingness leaves & very bad impression on e, I nust tell yon,

Dr. Davis. 1 am Imippy o tell you that I havo an opinion-- -

Me, Quavov, Whiat isitd

Dy, Davia. On this and many othier politival questions, hut huvo
explained (o you long ago that L ame not going to stato awy opinions
lx\,fomlhis commiltee for veasons wlhich Luado elear,

Mr. Craroy, You bave ade them clear,  ‘Thnt means yow ave not
roing to cooperata with your Gavernment in thoe elfort to stamp ont
jt‘n;s most hateful conspivney that wonhl destroy us that wo hinve met
fnco to face, 1 can't understmud your attitunle, tetor, 1 think you
wro Goiug yourself, ‘{our Congress, wind your countey onoe of the great-
ost disservices possible, nnd T want (o explain ono thing: ‘Thetv nre
sonte nonlaswyora who lanestly beliove thut it is posible for a witness
to ineriminate himself by telling the truth befors tis cwimmitteo
when he ling not in fact been guiliy of somo erime. "Fhat is 1ot the
law. I don't care wlio gays ity and yon cannet in any way endangor
your freedoin or yonr seenrity 3 you cunnot subject yourselt to a prose-
cution, if you tell the lmth,tmioss somewhore fn the backgronnd there
Jins been gome action or somo canuection vn your part with smnolhiuﬁ
other than membewship in the Commmist Party. I nn a litthe sic
ard tired of peopls prating to the American nullie that if a witness
answwers a singlo question hore hie endangers his secuvity, that lo may
#o to jail; that is an unmitigated falsehoml. It has nover been true,
and no witness that has appeaved bofors uz s has testified truth-
fully has over gona to juil on ever will go lo]jail. If yon lic or if you
have been engaged in something of a eriminal tihitree, you o emdangoer
vonrself, but I am sick and tived of the bleeding licarts who would
have it appear—and it isn’t teno—that appearing before the Congress
of the United States mucl telling the truth will in some way or other
endanger you. Itisa false statenient,

Dr. Davia. I deny that I am refusing to coaperate with Govern-
ment. I am cooperating with Governmient to tho best of my ability
08 & citizen in attempling to restrain {Government ofticers who J bo-
lieve nre exceeding the authority of their office.

Mr. Crawoy. Even when wo are trying to destroy a conspiracy
against ug, you still adheroto that viowpoint,

ﬂiDr. Davis. I say that you ave oxceeding the authority of your
office.
hM;. Scarsrr. Do you oxpect us to believe that you really beliave
that

Dre, Davis. I don't seo the pertineucy of inquiring into my opinion
of your motives,

Mr. Craroy. Proceed, Mr, Tavenner.

Mr. Tavexser. Dr. Davis, have you ever lield a comnission in the
United States Naval Reservet

Dr,Davis, Yes,

Mr. Tavenyew. During what period of time did you hold such a
commission




COMMUNIST ACTIVITIEB IN TIIE BTATE OF MICIUIOAN J530G7

Dr, Davis, I was cominissioned in oither June or July of 1015, aud
I can’t reinember when § ceased to ba at officer in the Naval Reserve.
1 was sepmrated from activosorvica in July 1048, but I am 1ot sure—
, Mr., ;\cm:u};u. You dow’t hesitate to tell us about, that association,
do yon .
ﬁr. Davis, This concerns govornmental operations which clearly
nro withiniho scolmofllm comunittee; yes,
Mu. Senenen, That’s different; yes. | (lo ahead, counsel,
Mrp Uavenser, Have you evor npplied for United Stales passport 1
Dr. Davis. Yes.
Mr. Tavesyen, Wasit geanted you?
Dr. Davis. Yos,
Mr. Taveyxer. When did yon travel abroat—or did you travel
abroad wnlerit?
Dr. Davis, Yes, Idid,
MeFavexsenr, When wasthat
fl)‘r.";).\\'m. That was {rom, 1 believe, June of 1952 until September
of 1058,
MePavenses. Inwhat countries did you traveld
Dr. Davis, 'rimarily in France.
Mr, Taves~en. Inwhat other conntries did you travel?
D Davry, Switzerland for 1 day, Monaco for 1 day, and Ireland
and Caninda asstapson the planocoming hack.
?.\Ir. Tavesser. A passport has a difo of 2 years. Do you still hald
it
Dr. DPavis. No, T don't.
Mr. '[avenaer. Whyt
Dr. Davis. The pamp\nrt was elained by a representarive of the
Dapartment of State in November of 1952,
Mr, Crarpy, You mean it was revoked by tlie Department of State.
Br. Davia. Ttmay lizve been revoked ; I am not certain,
My, Scoerer. You know it was revoked.  Why do you say “It may
have been rovoked” .
Dr. Davia, T an the nuthority on what I kuow, Mr, Scherer. 1
don't know whethor it was revokaed.
Mr. Surienear, Not nvery good anthority,
Dr. Davis, T koow it was reclaimed by the Department of State
acl i is not inmy possession nas,
Mr. Cramoy. tWeren't you advised in writing by the Department of
State that it was being revoked ¢ .. .
Dr. Davis. T was not advised of anything in advance of its heingr
§laimod. It was picked up by a representative of the Department of
tnte,
Mr. Crauny, Were you advised nfterseard
Dr, Davia. Yo, in response to inquiry the State Department told
mp the reasons for its being elaimed.
Mr.Crarny, It wasnot returned to youatany rate!
Dr. Davia, That is right.
AMr. Scnrrer. You are using the word “claimed” instead of
“rovoked.”
Dr. Davis. I don't know the technicalities, Mr, Scherer; I don’t

now.
Mr. Scurrer, With yaur Ph. P. you don't know the difference.
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Dr. Davis. Datwson what and what!

Mr, Sonxsrr, The Stato Department clalming your passport or re-
voktn;ﬁour passpart.

Dev Davis, Idon't think anybody has rovoked my Dl 1),

Mr, Scuerex, Woll, maybo thoy hinven't.

Mr, "Tavennxs, Wero yon requosted to sucrondor your passportt

Dr. Davis, Yea,

Mpr, ‘Cavennrr. For what roason

Dr. Davia, As I gy, the man to whom I surrendered it did not stato
tho roason, .

Mz, T'aven ek, Wlint reason waagiven to yoult )

Dr, Davis, In m‘mnm to inquiry tho Stato Department informel
ma that the passport had beon revaked Locanss of p—-—-

Mr. Sciesen, You say the State Dopnariment tuformod you that it
had been rovoked.  You just used those words,

Dr, Davia. As I eabd, I don't kinow what word s toclinleally correct.

Mr. Seurnrn. You just aaiid it

Dr, Daviz, I am not cortain whothor the word ¥rovoked” i3 tochni.
cally correct ov not, I nmwrlhy.

Mr. Crarvy, Proceed to linish your answors of the question,

Dr. Davis, The Passport Divislon of the Stats Departmont in-
formod me that my passport waa bolng conflscatodl, at any rate, as o
meult of information from nt unianed informant to the effect that
I waz a Communiet. . .

Brlel;ts'cnnunn. Was that inforinntion that the Stato Departmont ha
0OT:

Dr. Davig, 'That is the same question you asked bofore. I will refuse
toanswer it on the same basis,

Mr. Cranny, Now I want to ask you this, in view of what you have
writton in tho past: Followlng that revocation did you attempt to go
into the courts of this land and meet that sccusation head on in any

wayl

ﬁr. Davia. Xtook no further sto‘ps.

Mr. Cuarpy, Did you protest it in any fashion whatevert

Dr, Davia. No, I did not,
, Mr. Craroy, Did you make any publis statement of any kind deny-
ing the fact that you wers & member of the Communist Party and that
the revocation had been unjustified f

Dr, Davis. This concerns my public statements that I might have
mt:ﬁul and not governmental operations; therefore it is an improper
question.

Mr. Scuezes, I ask that you direct the witness to answer that last
question.

Mr. Craror, Isodirect, witness,
ml?:; I'J;:m I rggi:e to afntsﬂver otn'tl;p grounds that thiy questgon is

per one usa of tho restrictions on con ional authori
s
. Craroy. Then it any wrong was done you by your Governmen
you did absolutely nothing to riglﬁ thnt wmnjg, di §0lll t’
» Davie, T took no further steps to recover my passport.

Mr. Tavennszn. Just answer my question, You took no steps what
ever to right the wrong, if it was a wrong, did yout

Dr. Davis. I'thought I had answered it,

Mr. Craroy. You haven't yet.
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Mr. Moutoew, et mo rak & quostion,

Mr, Cranny, 1inve you anawered yet! Aro zon rofusing to answer?

Dr. Davis, If you ore asking whellier I took stopa through govern-
maontal channels to rocover my passport, tho answer i “No* Tf you
aro arking whethor I tnok stepa througlh political action to convinco
my fallow citizons that such actions as Lhe rovocation of my passport
shoittd ho avoitded by the (lovermment, the answer in that this is a

ueation concerning my politlcal activitios, and I must refuseto anawer
or tho kama reasonu 1 gavo boforo.

Mr. Crauby, You appreciata tho fact that there was a good legal
mlnod{ availablo to you W tho trutle was on your slde, idu't you?

e, Davia, ‘Phero was a ivinaly ayailablo (o me. T was informned of
tho iblity of appeallng through the Department of Stato,

Mr, Cuaroy, ‘That g right, and then if necessary, taking it on beyond
oven into tho courta which you, ag [ undemtand it, deliberately and
without pressure, chinso to rémnin silent.

Dr. Davis, ‘That 1s correct.

Mr. Crauny, Despito tho fact that you must have known that the
Erounds upon which the pnesport wus calied in was bound to ho known

o muonber of peeple. Now, my quesatlon ls, why didn’t you do somo-
thing if you wore not s member of the Commun{st Party

Dr. Davts. 1 wonkl ke to say in thoe first place that this concerna my
miotive in making n decision doflnitely of a political nature, and there-
fors it 18 an itnproper question, I point out aisa the fact which you
didn’t mentlon, that the appeal procedurs would have invelved sub-
jeeting mysolf Lo the same sort of political inquiry that you are con-
dueting hero toxiny,

Mr. Crarpv. In other words, yon don’t like the eourts, either? Is
that what you mean§

Dr. Davia, Wonld you read my answer again, please?

Mp. Cranny, | heard your anawer, Don't readit, Isthat what you
mean, you do not liko tho courts, cithier, and are by that answer attack:
ing the justice of the United States ns we find it In cur courtst

)r. Davia. No, that is not what T mean.

Mr. Cravoy, Then what do you meant

Dr. Davin. What I mean {s'that T refuse to answer on the basis that
the question 1 an Improper ona bieeanse of the first amendment.

Mr. Cravny, You are and wero willing to suifer under the indict-
ment of being called a Communist, even though that is not a criminal
offense as yet—my blll hasn’t been approved. You were willing to
suffer upder that without doin f anyth n?

Dr, Davia. The question of whether I suffered is again a question
which I will not answer. .

hMr. ‘Cmmrr. You mean by that you did not suffer because of that
charge

?r.ull)avm. I mean that T will not answer as to whether or not 1
gutiered,

Mr. Crarov, Well, T take it for granted the suffering wasn't very
q.reat. It doesn’t show at the moment, Will you proceed, Mr.

'avennert

Mr. Movrors., Mr. Chalrman.

Mr. Crarpy, I %your pardon,

Mr. Mouvrbre. The withess’ statement about the restrictions wers
placed upon the Committee on Un-American Activities, on what law
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d%‘ nu'lmso your statemont thiat thers are restrictions wpon this com-
niittes

Dr. Davia, On the basis that the first amendinont prohibits Con-
qmm frotn passing leglslation miversely nifecting frvedom of speecly,

veedom of assombly, and other fveedams of the cltizens, and on the
basia that the powors of (‘onl.ima to investigate can't \m@.ﬁi bly involve
Iiwiimphirlng any rights that it is deniwd the power to impalr by legis-
ation,

My, Crarey, Wo can't, in other words, do anything to discover
whethor theve ja a Comnmmnist congpiracy seoking to destroy us,

D Davia, My understanding would be——my wmuderstanding of tho
Constitution wonld be that yon had the right to seck information on
all subjocts, but not if this invelved interforing with freedom uf
! 3 ||1. frecdtom of assembly, and othier rights pratected by i 1till
of Rights.

Mr. Mouroee, 1 want to rofor to the pnmphlet which our connzel,
Mr. Tavenner, mentionkl a fow moments ago mud redd one paragroph
from it na follawa:

The tevord of tho commnittee’s activlilex [n the past fow years lndfeaies 1hat
(ts character hay changwd 1 1o oxsentlal way, Thwoughaut its hixtory the com-
miilee has narer evicerned Stocll wlth ncts of foree and riolence Niwighed to
overthrow the tHoverament of the Unlted Riatea, It has not gqueattoned poojite
about conceallng arina or about organizfug gronpa to commit violeat acta sgrindt
minegltlea. 1t has never fulfilled §i2 mast dasle duiy, thal Is, it has never opor-
atmd prixtorinantls ag a bona Ate fretfinding body toleglslatiye eudn,

Naw, T want o usk you in this iuu-mluctmiy question, would you
answer any questions thiat yon have knowled %“ of concerning any
acts or orgnization planning acts of forvo and vielence designed fo
overthrow the Goverunwnt oft he United Stalesi

Dr, Davia, T wonld answer any question whatever whieh T was con.
vinced was o propor one and of which T was convineed I was—-

My, Movwpes, T wish to say, however, of conrsa it isn’t n violation
of the law for anyouo who sees fif to criticizo 1his committee, to criti-
ciza it asmuchasthey want to.

Dr. Davis. Thank yon,

Mr. Movrorr, And there may La differences in opinions about. that,
I now ask you thewn, do you believe in or are &'ou a member of nny
organization whiclh proposes the overthivow of the Government of tho
Thited Stutes by forcoand violencot

D, Davis. As £ explained bofore, I boliove that violence is uot
an effective means of achisving political change, and therefore, of
course, 1 do not knowingly belong to any such organtzation,

Mr. Meviner, Do you liave any knowledgoe of any organization
which proposes la dolfmti ,

Dr. Davis. T think that this is a question of political evaluation
agnin. It scems to mo that that alse is a question which I should
not answer.

Mr. Movinka, Mr, Chairman, I rogret to say that at this time I
have to leave becavise of important ofticial engagement, appointments
which I have in Washington, and T regret very much that it 15 nec.
essary for mie to go, and I wish te complinent yon and the work of
the committee that is being donoe here and also the counsel and inves-
tigator and say that ¥ am very sorry T ean'’t continue with you,
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Mr. Cragny, ‘The Chirir, of conrme, was ndvised by you priav to this
monent of that fnct, 1 an sorvy to see yon go, and I hopo yon can
rojoin us bofore wo have completed tho week in Michigas.

*roceed,

(Rlo}aws«mlntim Morgan M, Moulder left the hearing rooin at this
point,

Mr. Tavennew De. Davis, did you st nny lime duaring 1952 or
1053 solicit, momber:hip in the Communist’ Party of any faculiy
member or stwdent of U University of Michigun

Dr. Davis, That is an improger guestion for the sanie reason,

My, Tavexsen, 1 suggest thy withess bo directed to answer the
question.

Mr. Crarpy, Isocdirect,

D, Davis. I refuse (o ahswer on tho basis that this question is an
impropor vno because of the ftest amendinent,

fr. Tavenxen, Arve yon now o nentber of the Communist Pariy?

D, Davie, [ vefuse to nnswer for (lie snine reason,

i Mr. Tavenwer, Hove yon ever been p member of tho Conmunist
"aviyd

Dr. Davis. The same answer, Uie same renson.

My, Pavenner I lave no furilier questions, My, Chaiviman,

My, Crakny, Any farther questions, My, Scherer ¢

Mr, Schierer, When you say “Samie nuswer, sanne veasan,” you ure
not invoking thedilth amendment ¢

Di Davis. Tam not invoking the fifth amendment.

Mr. Screnka I have nogquestians,

Mr. Cranoy, Withess dismissed,  Call your next wilness, Mr.
Tuyeuner,

My, ‘Tavenser. Mr. Cloment Lawrenco Mavkert,  Will you conse
forward, plense, sir.

Mr. Cranpy. Hold up your right hand. Do you soleinnly swear
that the testimony you are about to give will be fle truth, ihe whole
(o iy ancl nothing but the truth, so Lelp yon God 1

BPr. Mansenr. 1o,

Mr. Crakny, You may be seated. I seo yon are accotapanivd by
connsel whose fuce is fumilior.

My, Dousos. John S, Dobson, 901 First National Building, dnn
Arbor, Mich,

Mr. Crarny, You may boili be geated,

TESTIMONY OF CLEMENT LAWRENCE MARKERT, ACCOMPANIED
BY COUNSEL, JOHN S. DOBSON

Dr. Margerr. My, Chairman, I olject to the TV camera because
they tend to convey the impression this is a politieal show instead of a
serious congressional investigation,

M. Cranoy, Tho boys operating the ‘T'V camerag will be advised to
concenirate en s and others who do kot object, but keep it off the wit-
ness. Areyouready, Mr, Taveaner!

My, LavkNNER. Yes, xir.  Will you state your full name, pleaset

Dr, Mankrrr. Cloment Lawrence Markert,

My, Tavexser. Spell your lastname, pleased

1he, Marxewe, Ma-rbee-r-t,

M Pavesyer. Will you siate your age, vesidence, and ocenpation t



